
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 
The following questions have been submitted concerning Bid #153002, Food Trays for 
School Cafeterias. All questions received have been answered, and are provided verbatim 
from what was received: 
 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #1:  What is the reason these items are being re-bid? 
 
The original Bid #152402 contained incorrect shipping specifications for those items.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #2:  Is there a contact person in dietary with whom he could discuss the 
application these trays? And could you send him that contact information? 
 
No, vendors are prohibited from contacting district personnel except Purchasing during 
the bid process. Please refer to page two (2), Section I - Ex Parte Communication.   
 
BIDDER QUESTION #3:  Is this a Small Business set aside? We are a SDVOSB. 
 
No, we do not have set aside in this bid solicitation. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #4:  Is the quantity of 11,000 Cases correct for item 1? 
 
Yes, the quantity of 11, 000 cases is correct.  
 


